

Public Meeting Minutes for

Friday the 10th of February, 2017 SURC Pit -9:00am 400 East University Way Ellensburg, WA 98926

1. CALL TO ORDER

Meeting called to order at 9:02am by Armando Ortiz on Friday, February 10, 2017.

2. INTRODUCTIONS

President: Armando Ortiz VP Clubs and Organization: Alex Horning VP Academic Affairs: Ryan Zimmerman VP Student Life and Facilities: Forrest McNealley VP Legislative Affairs: JR Siperly Executive VP: Brittany Kinsella Public Relations Director:

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

To Table minutes of the Regular Public Meeting on February 3, 2017

MOVED by Alex Horning SECONDED by Forrest McNealley

Approved 5-0-0

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

To Approve the ASCWU Student Government Agenda for the meeting February 10, 2017

MOVED by JR Siperly SECONDED by Brittany Kinsella

Approved 5-0-0

5. OFFICER REPORTS

Executive VP Brittany Kinsella – I attended Condom Fashion Show this week and met with President to discuss Veterans Memorial. The committee has been working on design and fundraising, meetings are at 10am.



Public Meeting Minutes for

Friday the 10th of February, 2017 SURC Pit -9:00am 400 East University Way Ellensburg, WA 98926

Updated west side student government packet and updating the Bylaws to get that out soon.

VP Clubs and Organizations Alex Horning – Club Fair 2.0 in SURC ballroom. Will have food and a dance, open to everyone and hope more than just clubs attend! "RV There Yet" March 7th on the SURC Patio. Working with President Gaudino about getting a monetary prize for clubs so clubs have a financial incentive to come and so that we can award clubs with cash prizes.

Cleaning up the website and making sure it is still accessible for everyone.

VP Academic Affairs Ryan Zimmerman – vacancy on executive board. New chair Dan Mongovin for COTS will be chairing a new committee in SAS dealing with student concerns and grievances.

Met with Dean Cutright to discuss library fee. Does not have a student vote, and will not go through student vote because it is considered an academic support fee. These fees go through Business Finance Committee, President and Board of Trustees. Any questions or feedback can be given to Dean Cutright.

VP Equity and Community Affairs Andrea Saavedra- since she is not here today, Forrest McNeally will be giving her report for her.

Winter warm-up giveaway: distributed clothing to 35 students and community members.

Needs someone to meet with Michael to discuss backroom furniture project.

VP Student Life and Facilities: Forrest McNealley – sent out invites to Recreation and Advisory board. Met with Michael Montgomery who works in Rec and is my contact for information for things on this committee. Still have seats for Recreation and Advisory board, Student Union and Dining committees. Please email me for more information on these.

VP Legislative Affairs: JR Siperly – working on Students of Color Conference with CDSJ and CLCE.

Got confirmation from senate that bill has been passed and will be going to a vote to decouple S&A fees. Only colleges against this were community college system, I wrote them a letter and why we should support it because it benefits all colleges.



Public Meeting Minutes for

Friday the 10th of February, 2017 SURC Pit -9:00am

400 East University Way Ellensburg, WA 98926

Liaison Michael Scott in Olympia is doing a great job, is working on a veteran's bill which will allocate state funds for a counselor who is trained in PTSD and can serve this population, getting a lot of support from both sides of the house and senate.

President: Armando Ortiz- received an email from Transit Advisory committee. Going to start tabling asking students about their use or not use of the transit system. Discuss some expansions, when and how.

Emailed SURC expansion committee, cannot attend these meetings but still want to have student voice.

Met with President and talked about the board's projects and what it means to put blueprints of a multicultural center on for future.

Interviews for the elections coordinator will be held today and want to have someone hired by Tuesday of next week.

6. CLUB RECOGNITION

THAT this ASCWU Student Government recognize the following clubs with stipulation that they have all paperwork turned in:

- Klub FM
- Japanese Association of Central WA University

MOVED by Forrest McNeally SECONDED by Brittany Kinsella

Approved 5-0-0

7. COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

THAT this ASCWU Student Government appoint the following students to their respective committees:

• Joey Knight for Rec Advisory Board

MOVED by Forrest McNeally SECONDED by JR Siperly

Approved 5-0-0

8. SAS APPOINTMENTS

None



Public Meeting Minutes for

Friday the 10th of February, 2017 SURC Pit -9:00am 400 East University Way Ellensburg, WA 98926

NEW BUSINESS

ISSUES/CONCERNS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

9. PUBLIC COMMENT

Ryan Zimmerman: "Mozilla": student services moving to Bouillon to create one-stop student services space, will take about 10 months to complete project. Ryan Zimmerman: can we get more water bottle fillers in other buildings, I was in the L&L and there wasn't a bottle filler. Forrest McNeally: I'll talk to Cheri. **Stan Southerds:** the officers are reporting back directly with their departments but what are they working on as a board? Brittany Kinsella: next week is the Western vs Central basketball game, we are reviewing the Westside Student Govt (looked over positions and want to get that going in the spring), many of us attend the Veterans Memorial meetings, backspace project, combining funds packet (many of us review this and work together), working on multi-cultural center. JR Siperly: we also are checking each other's work and have been CC-ing other officers to get their thoughts and opinions because all of us are spread out with different jobs and we are working on the Students of Color Conference with CDSJ and CLCE for this conference. Forrest: with the connection card office moving to Bouillon, that space will be freed up and will be turned into another meeting room. Questions can be directed to student advisory meetings about that and are every other week at one. JR Siperly: Friday funny- why didn't the leopard go on vacation? Because he couldn't find a spot. What is the biggest room in the world? Room for improvement.

10. NEXT MEETING

The next ASCWU Student Government Public Meeting to be held on in the Student Government office Pit at February 17th, 2017 at 9am

11. ADJOURNMENT

THAT the meeting be adjourned at 9:22am

MOVED by Brittany SECONDED by Forest

Approved 5-0-0